## TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS October 12, 2020

**Call to Order**: Chairman, Lyle Updike called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk via zoom, Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, Treasurer K Weisensel, were present. Guests: Tasha O'Malley, Jeret Jenkins, Scott Allain, Tara Gibbon, Chris Campbell.

**Statement of Public Notice:** Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting was posted on three Town bulletin boards on October 9, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance: Treasurer K Weisensel led the pledge.

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: None.

Presentation of the Public: None.

**Consider and Take Action**: Drovers Woods Park. Chairman L Updike referred the residents to the Parks committee and stated that most of our time and money goes into Generations Park. He also said they should attend a Parks meeting first and that there was a meeting tomorrow night at Generations Park at 6pm. The Town has an agreement with the Drover's Woods Homeowners Association, they will maintain the park until the Town establishes a Parks Commission, then the Town would assume the responsibility of the park.

**Consider and Take Action**: Scott Allain, Marshall EMS Director/2021 Budget for EMS. Scott Allain came to the meeting to discuss and answer questions about the Marshall EMS Budget for 2021. Also discussed scheduling options and issues. No Action was taken.

**Consider and Take Action:** Town Hall Drive – City of Sun Prairie Resurface Project. Supervisor J Seltzner made a motion to allow the City of Sun Prairie to do a 2" overlay and improvements to Town Hall Drive from Hwy 19 to Gaslight Dr. prior to us signing an agreement. Supervisor D Yelk seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

**Consider and Take Action**: Abandonment of long driveways in Township. Treasurer K Weisensel drafted letters to send to the residents with the determinations that the Town approved at the last meeting. Treasurer K Weisensel to work with Patrolman W Dorshorst before sending out the letters. Letter for Faber Road will be tabled at this time.

Set Elector's Meeting Date: 11-17-20 at 6:30 pm.

Road Report: None

**Committee Updates:** 

- a. EMS: None.
- b. **Parks:** Meeting 10-13-20 at 6pm at the park.
- **c. Fire:** Supervisor D Yelk talked with Jerry Derr in regards to the funds we received from the R2R Grant, can we transfer to it to other government entities. The grant does allow us to transfer to other government entities.
- d. Town Zoning: None.
- e. **Planning Commission:** Meeting next week.

**Audit and Pay Bills:** Supervisor J Seltzner moved to approve bills as presented. Supervisor D Yelk seconded. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

**Old Business/New Business:** Discussed possible uses for the R2R Grant money we have been allocated. Treasurer K Weisensel explained the 4 bids she received on getting a new website.

Correspondence: None.

Items for next agenda: None.

**Set Next Meeting Date/Adjournment**: The next town board meetings will be October 26, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. Supervisor D Yelk motioned to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Correctly Attested,

Rhonda Wiedenbeck, Town Clerk